Early/Market Engagement Questionnaire
[bookmark: _GoBack]This early market engagement is designed to understand the potential interest and capability of the market to deliver Children’s Continuing Healthcare Services. The level of interest and capability will inform the route to contract followed by the CCG. The following questions are part of a market engagement process that is designed to obtain feedback on the draft service specifications as embedded within this document also to test the interest and capability of providers. Your response to this Request For Information (RFI) will not have any bearing on any potential future proposal that you may or may not be invited to submit however a full invitation to tender process will only be conducted if there is satisfactory response to this RFI. The early engagement process will be used to help shape the final version of the specification and to determine the most appropriate route to contract award. Responses from the market engagement may evidence the appropriateness to award a contract without any competition.


1. Please provide a summary/introduction about your organisation outlining your current care service delivery activities and any previous experience that you’ve had in delivery this type of service. As part of your response, please detail the scale of the services that you have provided, the location and total contract value. 

	RESPONSE: 

	










1. Would you consider bidding for providing Nursing, Healthcare Assistants or both services individually and/or collectively? Please state ‘Yes’ or No below
	HEALTHCARE ASSISTANTS ONLY
	NURSES ONLY
	BOTH

	
	
	



1. Given the emphasis being placed what changes would you recommend to improve delivery of the services? Please explain why you have made these recommendations.

	RESPONSE:

	








1. Please describe the key elements/changes of the proposed service(s) that you believe particularly contribute to the successful service delivery. Please provide your reasoning as part of your response. 

	RESPONSE:

	








1. Describe what you would see as the key delivery challenges affecting the service(s) and why? What ideas do you have for overcoming these?

	RESPONSE:

	









1. Do you see any issues and or areas for improvement with the draft specification and proposed model of delivery? What alternative would you suggest and why? 

	RESPONSE:

	











1. How would you see providers working to support parents/carers with personal choice through personal budgets?
	RESPONSE:

	









1. In broad terms, what kind of pricing structure would you suggest and why? Are there any particular financial issues, on which you would seek early clarification- if so, please detail these as part of your response.

	RESPONSE:

	










1. Please confirm whether you think the proposed contract term is suitable. Please explain your reasons why.

	RESPONSE:

	










1. The CCG requires robust mobilisation of the services (potentially within 3 months of contract award), which is anticipated to take place from early January 2017, with the service due to commence from the start of April 2017.  How achievable would this be and in broad terms? If you were successful, what sort of timeframe would you require from contract award to service commencement? Please explain your reasons why. 

	RESPONSE:

	









12.   Do you have any other comments about the services? If so, please detail these below?
	RESPONSE:

	









[bookmark: _Ref422298284]13. Would you be willing to meet with Wandsworth CCG to discuss your views about the services and the routes to market (YES /NO)?
	RESPONSE:

	










Further Engagement
Should there be interest, NHS Wandsworth CCG may decide to host a series of 1:1 meetings with interested providers as a part of market engagement, and/or invite organisations to a scheduled market engagement event which is currently planned for Friday 9th December 2016.
Please state whether you would be interested in meeting with Commissioners and/or attending a market engagement event by completing the table below:
	YES- I WOULD BE INTERSTED PARTICIPATING IN FUTURE ENGAGEMENT
	NO-  WOULD NOT BE INTERSTED PARTICIPATING IN FUTURE ENGAGEMENT

	
	



Please complete the table below providing details for the main point of contact:
	CONTACT NAME:
	

	ROLE / POSITION:
	

	EMAIL ADDRRESS:
	

	CONTACT NUMBER:
	



Please return your completed questionnaire to ekkehard_kugler@nhs.net by no later than 4pm on Tuesday 6th December 2016. 




